

Glenville State College
Student Government Association

Minutes

January 12, 2016

- I. Vice-President Moore called the meeting to order at 12:34 pm
- II. Roll call was taken by Secretary Carr
- III. Swearing in of new members:
 - a. None
- IV. Review of last week's minutes:
 - a. Senator Gumm made a motion to accept the minutes as presented
 - i. Senator Carr second the motion
 - ii. All in favor, the motion passed.
- V. Congressional Forum:
 - a. No one spoke at this time
- VI. Advisor Updates/Administrative Liaison Updates:
 - a. Administrative Liaison Walters stated she has completed the activity calendar for the spring semester.
 - b. Administrative Liaison Spears mentioned inviting the new Governor to campus. He stated if SGA is going to write the letter to him, it should be done soon.
- VII. Presidents Report:
 - a. President Ratliff was absent due to attending other meetings
- VIII. Executive Reports:
 - a. Vice President Moore welcomed everyone back and welcomed the new students in attendance. He then explained the procedure for becoming a voting member.
 - b. Parliamentarian Woods welcomed everyone back.
 - c. Treasurer Woods welcomed everyone back and stated he will have a treasurer's report available at next week's meeting.
- IX. Public Comment:
 - a. No one spoke at this time
- X. Committee Reports:
 - a. No committees have met
- XI. Old Business:
 - a. None
- XII. New Business:
 - a. Campus Beautification Committee Report
 - i. Senator Neal was not present to give a report at this time
 - b. Campus Emergency Notifications
 - i. Secretary Carr talked about the situation on campus that occurred on Tuesday. A lockdown was put in place due to a threat in the area. Several areas of concern were addressed such as:
 - Not every student received a text or email informing them of the threat

- Some students were locked out of buildings
- There was no threat code given in the text
- The speaker system was hard to hear/understand
- The codes are not posted in all classrooms
- Calls should be made to classrooms informing instructor of situation
- Instructors let students leave the classrooms
- RA's were guarding doors that did not lock

Administrative Liaison Spears stated he understands the concerns and a lot of this information has already been relayed to Ron Tayler. He has requested a meeting be held to cover these areas and would like Vice-President Moore to appoint two students from SGA to attend that meeting.

XIII. Advisor Comment/Administrative Liaison Comment:

- a. Advisor Bailey commented he felt the meeting was conducted very well and that is very positive.
- b. Advisor Gross agreed with Advisor Bailey
- c. Administrative Liaison Walters stated at 7pm tonight a movie will be shown in the theater. The movie will be Bad Moms.

XIV. Congressional Forum:

- a. Senator Boback asked if there was an update on the lack of Wi-Fi in Goodwin. Vice-President Moore stated he will into it and have a report for next week.
- b. Senator Shreckengost stated the new benches were back in front of Clark Hall and they look very nice.
- c. Senator Williams spoke of RA's in Goodwin being selective in their enforcement of the rules. Vice-President Moore advised her to voice her concerns to the RD and also remember to follow the chain of command.
- d. Senator Ring asked how successful the new lounge has been. Administrative Liaison Spears stated that several are using the lounge and another TV will be installed. Advisor Gross stated RA's will have programs there as well.

XV. Adjourn:

- a. Senator Ring made a motion to adjourn the meeting
 - i. Senator Carr second the motion
 - ii. All in favor, the motion passed.
 - iii. Meeting adjourned at 12:59 pm.